
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 7:13 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Media QA

Looks great. Only one edit from me. Take out "there is no move to do so" in first question. City has approached Great Lakes Water authority.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 6:55 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Got a couple questions in here related to the Governor specifically, so please have a look and help me make sure it's right before we call this final, but here's the media Q&A. Also, Terry please have a look at one of the later questions about the historic sequence. I think I captured the decision on leaving DWSD, but if you've got an official recollection, please provide.
Thanks.

b

<Media QA.docx>